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Braden Baumann

From: Dan Lenz <dlenz@!awforward.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 4:04 PM

To: Clerk of the Supreme Court and Court of Appeals

Ce: Tamara Packard; Russomanne, Anthony D.; Hirsch, Sam; Sarah A. Zylstra; Eduardo
Castro; Mark Gaber; Jeffrey Mandell

Subject: [E] Urgent: Oral Argument November 21, 2023; 2023AP1399-0A

Attachments: We sent you safe versions of your files; 2023 11 16 - Group One Response.pdf

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files

[E] CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Wisconsin Judicial Branch. Do not click links or attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If this email appears suspicious, or is asking you to provide sensitive
information, contact the CCAP Call Center for further guidance.

Dear Clerk Christensen,

On behalf of Petitioners Rebecca Clarke et al., Intervenor-Petitioner Governor Tony Evers, Respondents Senators Tim
Carpenter et af., and Intervenors-Petitioners Nathan Atkinson et al. {"Group One”}, attached please find those parties’
response to the Court’s November 13, 2023 Order regarding oral argument.

Pursuant to the Order, | am not filing this document, nor do | intend to serve it on counsel for the parties in Group Two.
Please let me know if the Court directs otherwise.

Sincerely,
Dan Lenz

Dan Lenz (he, his)

Staff Counsel

dlenz@lawforward.org | 608.556.9120
Law Forward

222 W. Washington Ave., Ste. 250
Madison, Wi 53703
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